

## **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Experienced leader with more than 20 years in decision-making positions. Excellent reputation for resolving problems, improving client satisfaction, and driving overall operational improvements. Demonstrated success in providing team leadership in a collaborative environment, developing team members into leaders, and resolving conflicts. Highly organized, with expertise in solution development.

## **SKILLS**

- Leading a Team
- Educating
- Analysis
- Project/Case Management
- Mentorship

- Interpersonal Relationships
- Government Relations
- Performance Feedback
- Writing
- Outreach

## **WORK HISTORY**

07/2020 to current Claims Attorney

Prime Insurance Company - Sandy, Utah

07/2020 to 07/2022 State Director of Coaching and Player Development

**Utah Youth Soccer Association** – Sandy, Utah

07/2010 to 07/2020 State Technical Director

Idaho Youth Soccer Association – Boise, Idaho

02/2000 to current **DOC/Coach/Coach Educator** 

US Soccer, US Youth Soccer, United Soccer Coaches, Postive Coaching Alliance, ODP, Salt City SC, Idaho Osprey SC, Boise Nationals SC, Utah Avalanche, Utah Force SC,

UC Strikers SC - Boise, Idaho & Sandy, Utah

## **EDUCATION**

**2010 J.D.** 

**Brigham Young University** - Provo, UT

• Member of Moot Court team that finished national competition as semi-finalists.

2006 Bachelor of Arts: Communications

Minors: Psychology and Logic

Brigham Young University - Provo, UT

2000-2022 US Soccer "A" License, US Soccer Educator License, US Soccer Grassroots Instructor

License, USC Premier Diploma, USC Goalkeeper 1, 2, & 3, TOPSoccer Educator